

# German Dojcinovic, Frontend Developer

Belgrade, Serbia, +381665594439, germandoicinovic@gmail.com

---

## PROFILE

Enthusiastic and dedicated frontend developer with expertise in creating engaging and user-friendly web applications. A team player with strong problem-solving skills, effective communication abilities, and a knack for managing multiple tasks and meeting deadlines in a fast-paced environment.

---

## SKILLS

HTML	Zustand
CSS	Redux Toolkit
JavaScript	Git
TypeScript	Github
React	TailwindCSS
React Native	Figma
NextJS	Sanity

---

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Dec 2022 — May 2023	<b>Frontend Developer, Lumen Spei</b>	Serbia (Remote)
	Collaborated with a team of developers to build modern and responsive web and mobile applications using best practices.	
Mar 2020 — Nov 2022	<b>Administrative Assistant, MIR Production</b>	Belgrade, Serbia
	MIR Production specializes in organizing musical competitions online. <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Managed WordPress websites</li><li>Worked with MS Word documents</li><li>Communicated with customers</li></ul>	
Jan 2017 — Feb 2020	<b>Chemical Engineer, Institute of Bioorganic Chemistry, Russian Academy of Sciences</b>	Moscow, Russia
	Actively participated in research that focused on exploring the therapeutic potential of specific peptides in the treatment of Alzheimer's disease. <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Performed solid phase peptide synthesis and various laboratory procedures</li><li>Part time, student's job</li></ul>	

---

## RECENT PROJECT

Aug 2023 — Present	<b>Europe Open</b>	Web App
	Europe Open is an online music competition platform for classical musicians—a web app where music students from around the world submit their performance videos for evaluation by a professional jury.	
	Tech stack used:	
	NextJS	Zustand
	React	TailwindCSS
	Sanity	Shadcn UI
	PayPal	React Hook Form
	TypeScript	Zod

---

## EDUCATION

Sep 2015 — Jul 2019	<b>BSc Biotechnology, RTU MIREA</b>	Moscow, Russia
---------------------	-------------------------------------	----------------

---

## LANGUAGES

Serbian	Native speaker	English	Highly proficient
Russian	Native speaker	Ukrainian	Very good command

---

## LINKS

[Linkedin](#), [Github](#), [Portfolio](#)

---